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Board of Commissioners 
_ The Housing Authority of 

the City of Evansville, Indiana 
Evansville, Indiana 471 11 

Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements the Housing Authority of the City of 
Evansville, Indiana (the "Authority") as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, as listed in 
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana as of December 31 , 
2008, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 8 is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and 
express no opinion on it. 
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Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of 
the City of Evansville, Indiana 
Page 2 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 9, 2009 on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations , 
contracts , and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements 
of Authority taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal awards 
on page 24 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations," and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. Additionally, the 
accompanying Financial Data Schedule on pages 34 through 45 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, the 2008 financial statements, as 
previously issued, have been restated to correct a misstatement. 

~~~~l.o-y, A/~~' ~ ~,!(!.. 
McCauley, Nicolas & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Jeffersonville, Indiana 
September 9, 2009, except for Note 14, as to which the date is December 9, 2009 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana ("the Authority") management's 
discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial 
issues, (b) provide an overview of the Authority's financial activity, and (c) identify changes in 
the Authority's net assets. 

Financial Highlights: 

• The Authority's net assets increased by approximately $289 Thousand during 2008. The 
increase in net assets is primarily due to an increase in capital assets purchased through 
the Capital Fund Program. Net assets were $22.2 Million and $21.9 Million at December 
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

• Operating revenues increased by $541 Thousand during 2008, and were approximately 
$15.5 Million for 2008 and $14.9 Million for 2007. 

• The total operating expenses for Authority programs increased by $243 Thousand. Total 
expenses were $15.6 Million and $15.3 Million for 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Introduction- The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana 

The Authority is a separate non-profit organization with a Board of Commissioners. The 
applicable jurisdictions appoint the Board of Commissioners. However, the Authority has 
complete legislative and administrative authority and it recruits and employs personnel. The 
Authority adopts a budget that is approved by the Board of Commissioners. Subsidies for 
operations are received primarily from HUD. The Authority has substantial legal Authority to 
control its affairs without local government approval; therefore, all operations of the Authority are 
a separate reporting entity as reflected in this report. The Authority has no other organizational 
units. The Authority is responsible for its debts and is entitled to surpluses. No separate agency 
receives a financial benefit nor imposes a financial burden on the Authority. 

The Authority's financial statements include the operations of funds that the Authority has 
established to achieve its purposes. The financial transactions of the Authority are recorded in 
the funds that consist of a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, 
liabilities, net assets, revenues and expenses, as appropriate. The Authority is a self-supporting 
entity and follows enterprise fund reporting. 

This discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial 
issues and activities and to identify any significant changes in net assets of the Authority. 
Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented in conjunction with the financial 
statements as a whole, which follow this section. 

The Authority's financial statements consist of two parts - management's discussion and 
analysis (this section) and the basic financial statements. The basic financial statements include 
the Authority-wide financial statements and notes to the financial statements. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS-Continued 
Year ended December 31 , 2008 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

I 
Basic Financial Statements and Notes to the Financial Statements 

I 
Supplementary Schedules 

The basic financial statements include three required stat~ments , which provide different views 
of the Authority. They are the Statement of Net Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Assets and the Statement of Cash Flows. These statements provide 
current and long-term information about the Authority and its activities. 

The Statement of Net Assets includes all assets and liabilities, both financial and capital, and 
short-term and long-term, using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting method used by most private-sector companies. Over time, changes in net assets 
may seNe as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or 
deteriorating. 

Net Assets Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt: This component of Net Assets 
consists of all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement 
of those assets. 

Net Assets Restricted for Section 8: Notice PIH 2006-3 and subsequent interpretive guidance 
issued by HUD requires all public housing agencies to report overdrawn Housing Choice 
Voucher funds as restricted net assets. These assets are restricted for use only in the Housing 
Choice Voucher programs. 

Unrestricted Net Assets: Consists of Net Assets that do not meet the definition of "Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt" or Net Assets Restricted for Housing Choice 
Voucher." Such assets have no restrictions as to their use. 

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. This statement measures the success of the 
Authority's operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Authority 
has successfully recovered all of its costs through externally funded programs, tenant rents and 
other revenue sources. 

The primary purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows is to provide information about the 
Authority's cash receipts and cash payments during the accounting period. This statement 
reports cash transactions, including receipts, payments, and net changes resulting from 
operations, noncapital financing , capital financing, and investing activities. 

The Notes to Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. 

4 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS-Continued 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
both a statement of net assets and a statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net 
assets by program. These program statements are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The Authority has many programs that are consolidated into a single enterprise fund. The 
programs consist of the following: 

Low Rent Public Housing Program 

Under the conventional Public Housing Program, the Authority rents units that it owns to 
low-income households. The conventional Public Housing Program is operated under an 
Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with _HUD, and HUD provides Operating Subsidy 
and Capital Grant funding to enable the Authority to provide the housing at a rent that is 
based upon 30% of household income. The conventional Public Housing Program also 
includes the Capital Fund Program, which is the primary funding source for physical and 
management improvements to the Authority's properties. 

Central Office Cost Center 

Under the transition to Asset Management, the Central Office Cost Center (COCC) 
program was established by HUD. The COCC provides the Authority with centralized 
functions which includes administration, finance, purchasing, data processing and 
human resources. All the income and expenses to provide these functions are contained 
in this program. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority administers contracts with 
independent landlords that own the property. The Authority subsidizes the participant's 
rent through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is 
administered under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD provides 
Annual Contributions Funding to enable the Authority to structure a lease so that a family 
does not pay more than 40% of its adjusted monthly income towards rent and utilities. 

Other Programs 

In addition to the significant programs noted above, the Authority also maintains other 
programs. Currently, the Authority administers the following smaller programs: 

• Business Activities 
• HOME Buyers Program 

• Youth Build Program 
• Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services Program 
• Disaster Voucher Program 
• Disaster Housing Assistance 

5 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS-Continued 
Year ended December 31,2008 

Net Assets 

The following table is a condensed summary of net assets at December 31 : 

2008 2007 

Assets 
Current assets $ 8,202,762 $ 7,667,754 

Noncurrent assets 15,325,412 15,523,779 

Total Assets $ 23,528,174 $ 23,191 ,533 

Liabi lities 
Current liabilities $ 1,106,673 $ 990,887 
Noncurrent liabilities 203,760 272,261 

Total Liabilities $ 1,310,433 $ 1,263,148 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets $ 15,307,094 $ 15,509,158 

Unrestricted 4,825,035 4,240,593 
Restricted for Section 8 2,085,612 2,178,634 

Total Net Assets $ 22,217,741 $ 21 ,928,385 

Major Factors Affect ing the Statement of Net Assets 

For 2008, current assets increased $535 Thousand. The increase occurred primarily in cash 
and investments, which rose from $7.3 Million in 2007 to $7.8 Million in 2008. The increase was 
driven by the Authority's 2008 receipt of $208 Thousand of interest income and $152 Thousand 
from the proceeds from the sale of fixed assets. 

For 2007, current assets increased $1.4 Million. The increase occurred primarily in cash and 
cash equivalents, which rose from $2.2 Million in 2006 to $4.7 Million. The investments 
decreased from $3.7 Million in 2006 to $2.6 Million. The increase was driven by the Authority's 
2007 receipt of $540 Thousand of Housing Choice Voucher reimbursements received prior to 
the related expenses being incurred. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS-Continued 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

The following table is a condensed summary of revenue, expenses and changes in net assets 
for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

2008 2007 

Revenues 
Tenant rent $ 2,161,974 $ 2,121,864 

HUD grants 12,760,254 12,673,843 
Other revenue 562,735 141 '149 

Total Operating Revenues 15,484,963 14,936,856 

Expenses 
Administrative expenses 2,788,518 2,670,784 
Tenant services 103,062 89,067 
Utilities 996,057 1,028,823 
Ordinary maintenance and operation· 1,983,269 1,414,166 
Protective services 74,564 
Insurance premiums 159,332 208,940 
Other general expenses 174,875 254,499 
Housing assistance payments 8,053,834 8,508,447 
Depreciation 1,250,899 1,167,101 

Total Operating Expenses 15,584,410 15,341,827 

Operating Loss (99,447) (404,971) 

Nonoperating revenue 388,803 2,083,846 

Change in Net Assets $ 289,356 $ 1,678,875 

Maj or Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

During 2008, the Authority's operating loss was $100 Thousand, which included $1 .3 Million in 
non-cash depreciation expense. Nonoperating revenue, which decreased by $1.7 Million 
consisted primarily of capital subsidies received from HUD which are used for construction of 
capital assets and operations. 

During 2007, the Authority's operating loss was $405 Thousand, which included $1.2 Million in 
non-cash depreciation expense. Nonoperating revenue, which increased by $2.1 Million 
consisted primarily of capital subsidies received from HUD which are used for construction of 
capital assets and operations. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS-Continued 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

Capital Assets 

As of December 31, 2008, the Authority had $15.3 million invested in a variety of capital assets 
as reflected in the following table. 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture and Equipment 
Construction in Progress 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

2008 

$ 1,335,642 
38,566,942 

1,974,429 
65,333 

(26,635,252) 

2007 

$ 1,335,642 
37,669,376 

1,681 ,246 
348,365 

(25,525,471) 

$ 15,307,094 $ 15,509,158 

In 2008, the Authority made capital expenditures of $1.9 Million while recognizing depreciation 
expense of $1.3 Million. 

In 2007, the Authority made capital expenditures of $1 .9 Million while recognizing depreciation 
expense of $1.2 Million. 

Debt Administration 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Authority had $83,062 in outstanding debt compared to 
$202,909 at December 31, 2007. The debt is a result of securing funds for normal course of 
business. 

Requests of Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority's finances and 
resources. Questions concerning any of this information should be addressed to The Housing 
Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana, 500 Court Street, Evansville, Indiana, 47708. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville. Indiana 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS- PROPRIETARY FUND 
December 31, 2008 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Cash - tenant security deposits 
Cash - tenant escrow accounts 
Investments 
Accounts receivable- HUD 
Accounts receivable - tenants, net 
Accrued interest receivable 
Notes receivable- current portion 
Inventory 

ASSETS 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Land 
Buildings 
Furniture, equipment and machinery - dwellings 
Furniture, equipment and machinery - administrative 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Property and equipment, net 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Notes receivable, net of current portion 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Short term borrowings 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable- HUD 
Accounts payable- other government 
Tenant security deposits 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued compensated absences 
Accrued wages and payroll taxes 
Accrued expenses 
Other current liabilities 

TOTA L CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted net assets 
Restricted net assets 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

See notes to financial statements. 
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$ 2,602,092 
111,538 
373,561 

4,690,319 
378,508 

5,360 
16,281 
6,454 

10,350 
8,299 

8,202.762 

1,335,642 
38,566.942 

781,463 
1,192.966 

65,333 
41 ,942,346 

{26,635,252) 

15,307,094 

18,318 

$ 23,528,174 

$ 83,062 
438,706 

29,163 
99,694 

104,233 
9,485 

155,777 
111 ,501 
37,296 
37.756 

1,106,673 

203,760 

1,310,433 

15,307,094 
4,825,035 
2,085,612 

22,217,741 

$ 23,528.174 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS­
PROPRIETARY FUND 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Tenant revenue 
HUD PHA operating grants 
Fraud recovery income 
Other revenue 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 
Tenant service 
Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance and operations 
Protective services 
Insurance premiums 
Other general expenses 
Housing assistance payments 
Depreciation expense 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

Operating loss 

for the year ended December 31, 2008 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) 
Capital fund grant 
Interest revenue 
Interest expense 
Extraordinary maintenance 

NET NONOPERATING REVENUE 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

See notes to financial statements. 
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$ 2,161 ,974 

$ 

12,760,254 
26,953 

535,782 

15,484,963 

2,788,518 
103,062 
996,057 

1,983,269 
74,564 

159,332 
174,875 

8,053,834 
1,250,899 

15,584,410 

(99,447) 

656,699 
209,590 

(1,312) 
(476,174) 

388,803 

289,356 

21,928,385 

22,217,741 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -PROPRIETARY FUND 

for the year ended December 31, 2008 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from dwelling rent 

Cash received from HUD grants 

Interest earned 
Other cash received 
Cash payments for operating expenses 

Interest paid 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 

Proceeds from notes receivable 
Purchase of investments, net 
Net additions to tenants' escrow account 

Net cash used by investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments on short-term borrowings 

Cash provided by financing activities 

Net decrease in cash 

OPERATING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets 
Adjustment to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 
Amortization expense 
Gain on sale of property and equipment 
Bad debt expense 
Loss on disposal of equipment 

Other changes to property and equipment 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Tenants' accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable - HUD 

Accounts receivable- miscellaneous 
Accrued interest receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventory - materials and supplies 

Increase (decrease) in: 

Accounts payable 

Accounts payable- HUD 
Accounts payable - other government 
Tenant security deposits 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued expenses 

Accrued compensated absences 
Accrued wages and payroll taxes 
Other current liabilities 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

Net cash provided by operaling activities 

See notes to financial statements. 
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s 

$ 

s 

2,164,725 

13,389.221 
193,309 

527.786 
(14,630,704) 

(1.312) 

1.643.025 

(1 ,168.407) 

155,492 

4.470 
(2,134,215) 

(59,327) 

(3,201,987) 

(119,847) 

(119.847) 

(1,678,809) 

4.280,901 

2,602.092 

289,356 

1,250,899 
2,649 

(38,569) 

23,032 

(9,796) 

(24,817) 

971 
(16,281 ) 

(1,201) 
(350) 

236,633 
(2,915) 

(11,306) 
3,062 

9.485 
(8,779) 

26,738 
(13,640) 

(3,645) 
(68,501) 

s 1,643.025 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Housing Authority of Evansville (the 
"Authority") is presented to assist in understanding the Authority's financial statements. The 
financial statements and notes are representations of the Authority's management, who is 
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Nature of Operations 
The Authority, a nonprofit organization, is organized under the laws of the State of Indiana for 
the purpose of engaging in the development and administration of low-rent housing programs. 
The Authority owns and operates 1 ,07 4 public housing units and administers 1 ,906 Section 8 
units under an Annual Contributions Contract in Evansville, Indiana. 

Reporting Entity 
The Authority is a non-profit organization with a Board of Commissioners. The applicable 
jurisdictions appoint the Board of Commissioners. However, the Authority has complete 
legislative and administrative authority to control its affairs without requiring approval of the City 
government and it recruits and employs its personnel staff. The Authority adopts a budget that is 
approved by the Board of Commissioners. Subsidies for operations are received primarily from 
HUD. The Authority has substantial legal authority to control its affairs without local government 
approval; therefore, all operations of the Authority are a separate reporting entity as reflected in 
this report. The Authority has no other organizational units. The Authority is responsible for its 
debts and is entitled to surpluses. No separate agency receives a financial benefit nor imposes 
a financial burden on the Authority. Consequently, in accordance with the criteria set forth in 
Section 2100 and 2600 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Codification, 
management has concluded that The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana is a 
separate reporting entity. 

Basis of Presentation 
All of the Authority's programs are accounted for as one business-type activity for financial 
reporting purposes. This financial statement presentation provides an indication of the financial 
performance of the Authority as a whole. Enterprise designations are used to account for 
activities (a) which are financed with debt that is solely secured by pledge of the net revenues 
from fees and charges of the activity; (b) which are governed by laws or regulations that require 
that the activity's costs of providing services be recovered with fees and charges, rather than 
taxes or similar revenues; or (c) that the pricing policies of the activity establish fees and 
charges designated to recover its costs. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued 

Basis of Presentation-Continued 
In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 20, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities 
That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Authority's proprietary funds follow all GASB 
pronouncements and those Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and 
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins that 
were issued on or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with or contradict a 
GASB pronouncement. 

The Authority's activities include the following programs: 

Low Rent Public Housing Program 

Under the conventional Public Housing Program, the Authority rents units that it owns to low­
income households. The conventional Public Housing Program is operated under an Annual 
Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD, and HUD provides Operating Subsidy and Capital 
Grant funding to enable the Authority to provide the housing at a rent that is based upon 30% of 
household income. The conventional Public Housing Program also includes the Capital Fund 
Program, which is the primary funding source for physical and management improvements to 
the Authority's properties. 

Central Office Cost Center 

This program contains all the income and expenses associated with the Authority's centralized 
functions (e.g. finance, data processing, purchasing, etc.) The establishment of the program 
was required by HUD regulations relating to asset management. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority administers contracts with 
independent landlords that own the property. The Authority subsidizes the participant's rent 
through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is administered 
under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD provides Annual Contributions 
Funding to enable the Authority to structure a lease so that a family does not pay more than 
40% of its adjusted monthly income towards rent and utilities. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued 

Other Programs 

In addition to the significant programs noted above, the Authority also maintains other 
programs. Currently, the Authority administers the following smaller programs: 

• Business Activities 
• HOME Buyers Program 
• Youth Build Program 
• Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services Program 
• Disaster Voucher Program 
• Disaster Housing Assistance 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
The Authority's financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. 

The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
the Authority's principal ongoing operations. Principal operating revenues are tenant rents and 
HUD grants. Operating expenses include administration, maintenance, insurance, depreciation, 
utilities, housing assistance payments and other general expenses. All revenues and expenses 
not meeting these definitions are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

Revenue Recognition 
Tenant rent revenue is recorded as rentals become due. Rental payments received in advance, 
if any, are deferred until earned. 

The Authority has entered into annual contribution contracts with HUD to develop, manage and 
own public housing projects and to administer the federal Section 8 programs whereby the 
Authority pays the owner a portion of the rent, a housing assistance payment (HAP), on behalf 
of the family. Such contributions are reflected as HUD grants in the accompanying financial 
statements. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, if any) at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued 

Cash Equivalents 
The Authority considers all short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at December 31, 2008. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
The Authority uses the allowance for bad debts method of valuing doubtful accounts receivable, 
which is based on historical experience, coupled with a review of the current status of existing 
receivables. The balance of the reserve for doubtful accounts is approximately $24,671 at 
December 31, 2008, and is deducted against accounts receivable to properly reflect the 
realizable value. 

Investments 
All investments are reflected at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. 
Investments are restricted by the provisions of the HUD Regulations. Investments consist 
primarily of bank certificates of deposits with original maturities greater than three months. 

Notes and Mortgages Receivable 
Notes and mortgages receivable are carried at the principal amount outstanding net of an 
allowance for doubtful accounts. 

Inventories 
Inventories, consisting of materials and supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or market, 
reported on a first-in, first-out basis. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as 
incurred; renewals or betterments are capitalized. Gain or loss on retirements and disposition of 
assets is credited or charged to operations, and respective costs and accumulated depreciation are 
eliminated from the accounts. 

Depreciation is provided on the basis of the estimated useful lives of the assets using the 
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are 10 - 39 years for building and improvements 
and 5 - 7 years for dwelling equipment and administrative office furniture and equipment. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued 

Net Assets 
GASB Statement 34 requires the classification of net assets into three components: 1) invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt, 2) restricted, and 3) unrestricted. These classifications are 
defined as follows: 

• Invested in capita l assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists 
of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, costs to be recovered from future 
revenues, and unamortized debt expense reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets. 

• Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net assets 
used through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt 
covenants), contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints 
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do 
not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

Budget Approval 
The Authority adopts a budget that is approved by the Board of Commissioners. 

NOTE 2-CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTM ENTS 

In March 2003, the GASB issued Statement No. 40 "Deposits and Investment Risk Disclosures," 
which is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2004. Risk disclosures in previous 
financial statements (under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 3) focused only on custodial 
credit risk. GASB Statement No. 40 not only addresses custodial credit risk but other common 
areas of investment risk as well, including interest rate risk, credit risk, concentration of credit 
risk and foreign currency risk. Additionally, in accordance with Section 401 (E) of the HUD/PHA 
Annual Contributions Contract, it is the policy of the Authority to invest its funds in a manner, 
which will provide the highest investment return with maximum security while meeting the daily 
cash flow needs of the Authority, and comply with all federal, State and local statutes or 
ordinances governing the investment of public funds. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 2-CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS-Continued 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Authority held cash and investments with 
several financial institutions. Investments are primarily certificates of deposits. 

A. Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits and investments is the risk that, in the event of failure by 
a financial institution, the Authority may not be able to recover the value of its deposits and 
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of the financial institution. 
Statutes authorize the Authority to invest in certificates of deposit, money market funds, 
United States government securities and repurchase agreements fully collateralized by 
United States government securities. All cash and investments are insured up to $250,000 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or other equivalent insurance 
company or depository financia l institutions. With respect to its cash operating and 
Housing Choice Voucher accounts, funds are collateralized with U.S. government 
securities. 

B. Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates of investments will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. The Authority's investment policy limits investments to 
provide the optimum return on the investment consistent with the cash management 
program of the Authority. 

Investments are made based upon prevailing market conditions at the time of the 
transaction. The Authority reviews its cash and investment needs in order to maintain 
adequate liquidity to meet its cash flow needs. Investments will typically be limited to 
securities maturing in periods of up to one year, or such lesser period that coincides with 
expected disbursements by the Authority. 

C. Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. Investments are made under the 'prudent investor' standard to ensure that (a) 
due diligence is exercised in accordance with State law, (b) any negative deviations are 
reported timely and (c) reasonable action is taken to control any adverse developments. 

The Authority's investment policy requires investment in instruments authorized by HUD 
Notice PIH 95-27. 

D. Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Authority's investment policy requires diversification of the overall portfolio to eliminate 
the risk of loss resulting from an over-concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a 
specific issuer and/or a specific class of securities. 

E. Foreign Currency Risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect fair 
value of an investment or a deposit. All of the Authority's deposits and investments are 
denominated in United States currency. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 2-CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS-Continued 

The carrying value of cash and investments owned at December 31,2008 was $7,777,510. The 
bank balance of cash and investments owned at December 31, 2008 was $7,951,558. 

Following is a summary of cash and investments as of December 31, 2008, at cost which 
approximates fair value: 

Cash 

Investments 

NOTE 3- NOTES AND MORTGAGES RECEIVABLE 

2008 
Fair Value 
i3_j)87.191 

£.4&9.0.,3.19 

2008 
Bank Balance 

$_3.261 .2.3.9 
S1-._690,31 9 

In June 1999, the Authority loaned $85,000, from the Housing Choice Voucher program, to a 
nonprofit organization to allow the organization to purchase a shopping center across the street 
from one of the Authority's projects. The Authority's goal was to have a retail center developed, 
providing housing residents with a nearby place to shop. 

The nonprofit organization subsequently went bankrupt; however, the former treasurer of that 
organization periodically makes payments which are being recorded as interest income. The 
original balance of the note was $80,000. Management has provided an allowance of $80,000 
at December 31, 2008. However, the note has not been written off because it is secured by the 
shopping center. 

To aid low income families in purchasing homes through the Homebuyers Program, the 
Authority loans the buyer a down payment on the mortgage and takes a promissory note 
secured by a subordinated deed of trust upon the real estate. Providing the borrower does not 
refinance, sell, or transfer the property and is not in default of any other deed of trust on the 
property, no payments are required and, in fact, the Authority is forgiving a portion of the loan 
over a period of time (approximately 10 years). The balance on the mortgages receivable as of 
December 31, 2008 was $24,772, of which $6,454 is shown as current in the Statement of Net 
Assets- Proprietary Fund. 

NOTE 4-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The following is the detailed transactions of property and equipment during the year ended 
December 31, 2008: 

Balance at Balance at 
1/1/08 Additions Diseosals Transfers 12/31/08 

Land $ 1,335,642 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,335,642 
Buildings 37,669,376 146,235 (188,400) 939,731 38 ,566,942 
Furniture, equipment and 

machinery - dwellings 635,044 218,209 (71,790) 781,463 
Furniture, equipment and 

machinery - administrative 1,046,202 147,264 (500) 1,192,966 
Construction in progress 348,365 656,699 {939,731) 65,333 

$ 41 ,034,629 $ 1,168,407 $ ~260.690) $ - $ 41 ,942,346 

Total depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2008 was $1,250,899. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 5-FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The financial statements reflect the adoption of Statement on Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 157 (SFAS No. 157), Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial 
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 17, 2007. SFAS No. 157 
established a single authoritative definition of fair value, sets a framework for measuring fair 
value and requires additional disclosures about fair value measurement. 

In accordance with SFAS 157, fair value is defined as the price that the Authority would receive 
upon selling an investment in an orderly transaction to an independent buyer in the principal or 
most advantageous market of the investment. SFAS 157 established a three-tier hierarchy to 
maximize the use of observable market data and minimize the use of unobservable inputs, and 
to establish classification of fair value measurements for disclosure purposes. Inputs refer 
broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, 
including assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs 
are inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or 
liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting 
entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about 
the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based 
on the best information available. 

The three-tier hierarchy of inputs is summarized in the three broad levels listed below: 

• Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 
assets and liabilities include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active 
exchange market. 

• Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices in active 
markets for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or 
liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or 
liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that 
are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments as well as debt securities 
and derivative contracts whose value is determined using a pricing model with inputs 
that are observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by 
observable market data. 

• Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are 
significant to the fair value of assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes assets and liabilities 
whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, 
or similar techniques reflecting the Authority's assumptions about the assumptions 
market participants would use as well as those requiring significant management 
judgment. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOT ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 5-FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS-Continued 

The following table summarizes fair value measurements at December 31, 2008 for financial 
assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

Fair Value Level1 Level 2 Level 3 

Investments $4,690,319 .;;,$~~~- $4,690,319 $ 

NOTE 6-SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

At December 31, 2008, the Authority had .i3 short-term notes payable with the Bank of 
Evansville. The note requires monthly payments of interest only. The note has an interest rate of 
3. 75% and is secured by the assignment of deposit account. The balance was $83,062 at 
December 31, 2008. 

NOTE 7-RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Authority contributes to the Indiana Public Employee's Retirement Fund (PERF), an agent 
multiple-employer retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative 
agent for units of state and local government in Indiana. PERF was created and is governed by 
State statutes I.C.S.5-10.2 and 5-10.3. As such, it is PERF's responsibility to administer the law 
in accordance with the expressed intent of the Indiana General Assembly. The Plan is qualified 
under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (1) and is tax exempt. 

PERF is a contributory defined benefit plan which covers substantially all Authority employees. 
PERF retirement benefits vest after 10 years of service. Effective July 1, 1995, Senate Bill 7 4 
enabled PERF participants to be eligible for early retirement with 1 00% of the defined benefit 
pension if certain conditions are met. A participant may retire with full benefits at age 60 with 15 
or more years of service, or at age 55 if the participant's age plus years of service equals 85 or 
more (Rule of 85). If neither of the above conditions are met, a participant may retire with 100% 
of the defined pension at age 65 with 10 or more years of service. This annual pension benefit is 
equal to 1.1% times the average annual salary times the number of years and months of PERF­
covered employment. The average annual salary used for calculating the pension benefit is an 
average of the participant's highest five years of employment earnings within the 10 years 
preceding retirement. Participants who retire between the ages of 50 and 65 with 15 or more 
years of service receive a pension benefit that is reduced by various percentages according to 
the participant's age. 

PERF participants have two choices regarding their annuity savings account. They may elect to 
receive the contributions and accumulated earnings in a lump sum at retirement, or they may 
choose to receive the annuity amount as a monthly supplement to their employer-provided 
pension described in the paragraph above. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville , Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued 

NOTE ?-RETIREMENT PLAN-Continued 

PERF issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to PERF, Harrison Building, 
Suite 800, 143 West Market Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204. 

Participants are required to contribute 3% of their annual salaries to an annuity savings account 
that may be withdrawn at any time with interest should a participant terminate employment. The 
Authority is required by State Statute to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current 
rate is 4.25% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of PERF participants are 
determined by State statute. During 2008, the Authority made contributions of approximately 
$106,000. 

The PERF funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions at rates that, 
for individual participants, increase gradually over time so that sufficient assets will be available 
to pay benefits when due. The rate for the Authority's PERF participant group as a whole has 
tended to remain level as a percentage of annual covered payroll. The required contributions 
were determined as part of the July 1, 2005 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal cost 
method. The asset valuation method is 75% of expected actuarial value plus 25% of market 
value. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a rate of return on investment of present and 
future assets of 7.25% per year, compounded annually; (b) projected salary increases based on 
PERF experience from 1995 to 2000; and (c) assumed annual post retirement benefit increases 
of 1.00%. PERF uses the level percentage of payroll method to amortize the unfunded liability 
over a closed 30-year period. 

NOTE 8-COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Authority employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. In the event of 
termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave is not vested and 
is not paid to an employee upon separation. Vested or accumulated vacation is recorded as an 
expense and liability as the benefits accrue to employees. Sick leave is recorded as an expense 
as the employee utilizes it. A liability has been recorded for compensated absences of 
approximately $155,777 as of December 31, 2008. 

NOTE 9-INCOME TAXES 

The Authority has qualified with the Internal Revenue Service and the Indiana Department of 
Revenue as a tax-exempt organization for income tax purposes and, accordingly, there is no 
provision in the financial statements for federal or state income taxes. 

FASB Interpretation No. 48 ("FIN 48"), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, originally 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007, was issued to provide recognition 
and measurement requirements for accounting for uncertain tax positions taken on a tax return 
for all entities, including pass-through entities such as S corporations and partnerships. FASB 
Staff Position ("FSP") FIN 48-3 was issued on December 30, 2008, to defer the effective date of 
FIN 48 until fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 9-INCOME TAXES-Continued 

In accordance with FSP FIN 48-3, the Project has elected to defer the application of FIN 48. The 
Project has implemented a policy to evaluate all local, state, and federal income tax returns for 
potential uncertain tax positions taken, as defined by FIN 48, in the year in which the tax returns 
are filed. 

NOTE 1 0-RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss from torts, theft of, damages to, or destruction 
of assets, business interruption, errors or omissions, job related illnesses or injuries to 
employees, and natural disasters. The Authority has purchased commercial insurance to 
mitigate its exposure to such losses. The various insurance policies are subject to deductible 
amounts and maximum coverages. If the deductible and maximums are exceeded, this could 
cause the Authority to suffer losses if a loss is incurred from any such incidents. The ultimate 
outcome of such uninsured losses cannot presently be determined, and no provision for any 
liability that may result, if any, has been made in the financial statements. Settled claims to date 
have not exceeded coverage levels, and insurance coverage levels, and insurance coverage, 
by major categories of risk, is consistent with coverage in the prior year. 

NOTE 11-MAJOR FUNDING SOURCE/CONCENTRATION OF RISK 

The Authority is substantially funded by Federal awards. Management does not anticipate any 
material change in funding. 

A portion of the labor costs of the Authority are attributable to employees under a collective 
bargaining agreement. Consequently, the Authority is subject to this agreement with respect to 
wages and other labor-related matters. 

NOTE 12-CONTINGENCIES 

The Authority is party to various legal proceedings, which seek damages or injunctive relief 
generally incidental to its operations and pending projects. The Authority's management is of 
the opinion that the ultimate disposition of various claims and legal proceedings will not have a 
material effect, if any, on the financial condition of the Authority. 

The Authority has received several federal grants for specific purposes which are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for 
reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. 
Based upon prior experience, management believes such disallowances, if any, will be 
immaterial. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Continued 

NOTE 13-RELATED PARTY INFORMATION 

The Authority has transacted certain activity with various entities that are managed by a 
member of the Board of Commissioners. The Board member does not have any ownership in 
these entities. The Board member's management company receives a management fee for 
managing the operations of these entities. These entities (not the Board member) received 
housing assistance payments of approximately $755,000 during 2008 through the Authority's 
Housing Choice Voucher Program. The HUD Indianapolis office has provided the Authority a 
waiver allowing the Board member to serve in the capacity as a commissioner and continue his 
role in managing these entities. 

NOTE 14-REISSUED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
0 0 

Subsequent to the issuance of the previously issued 2008 financial statements, management 
determined an error in the liability for accrued compensated absences totaling $59,257. The 
effect of the correction of this error was to increase expense and decrease changes in net 
assets as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

for the year ended December 31 , 2008 

Federal 
CFDA 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development: 
Low Rent Public Housing 14.850a 

Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 

Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 

Opportunities for Youth Build Program 14.243 

Disaster Housing Program 14.DVP 

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant 97.109 

Basis of Presentation 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$2,430,260 

8,672,828 

1,849,638 

79,440 

376,960 

1,752 

6 075 

$:1311:16.953 

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
Authority and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule 
is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial 
statements. 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana 
Evansville, Indiana 47111 

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, 
Indiana (the "Authority") as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, and have issued our 
report thereon dated September 9, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority of the City of 
Evansville, Indiana's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Evansville, Indiana's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, 
Indiana's internal control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified a deficiency in internal control over 
financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiency. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control 
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Authority's ability to 
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a 
misstatement of the Authority's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be 
prevented or detected by the Authority's internal control. We consider the deficiency described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be a significant deficiency in 
internal control over financial reporting (Finding 08-01-Financial Management Deficiencies). 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected by the Authority's internal control. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies 
in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not 
necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, we believe the significant deficiency, as referred to above, to be a 
material weakness. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of 
Evansville, Indiana's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Item 08-01 . 

The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's response to the findings identified in 
our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did 
not audit the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's response and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management and grantor 
agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specific 
parties. 

~~AI~<1~~~"e 
McCauley, Nicolas & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Jeffersonville, Indiana 
September 9, 2009 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH 
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of 
the City of Evansville, Indiana 
Evansville, Indiana 47111 

Compliance 
We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansvil le, Indiana (the 
"Authority") with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to 
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2008. The Authority's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Authority's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and 
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority of 
the City of Evansville, Indiana's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana complied, in all material 
respects , with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31 , 2008. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 
The management of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and 
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performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's 
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's internal control 
over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. However, as 
discussed below, we identified a deficiency in internal control over compliance that we consider 
to be a significant deficiency. 

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or 
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's 
ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than 
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. We consider 
the deficiency in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as item 08-02 (Family Self Sufficiency Escrow Funds) to be a 
significant deficiency. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal 
control. We do not consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs to be a material weakness. 

The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's response to the findings identified in 
our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did 
not audit the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana's response and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management and grantor 
agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specific 
parties. 

~,/II~ 1'~, L.t.e 

McCauley, Nicolas & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Jeffersonville, Indiana 
September 9, 2009 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
for the year ended December 31 , 2008 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 
1. The auditors' report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana. 

2. The auditor noted one deficiency relating to the audit of the financial statements that is 
reported in the Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. This deficiency is reported as a material weakness. 

3. No instance of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Evansville, Indiana, which would be required to be reported in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards, was disclosed during the audit. 

4. One significant deficiency in internal control over major federal award programs disclosed 
during the audit is reported in the Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to 
Each Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMS 
Circular A-133. The deficiency is not reported as a material weakness. 

5. The auditors' report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Housing 
Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana expresses an unqualified opinion. 

6. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 51 O(a) of OMS 
Circular A-133 are reported in this Schedule. 

7. The programs tested as major programs included: 

Description 
Low Rent Public Housing 
Housing Choice Vouchers 
Opportunities for Youth Build 

8. The threshold for distinguishing Type A and 8 programs was $402,508. 

9. The Authority was not determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

B. FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

Finding 08-01: Financial Management Deficiencies 

Federal 
CFDA No. 
14.850a 
14.871 
14.243 

Condition and Cause: Although improvement was noted during 2008, we continued to 
identify control weaknesses within the accounting and financial reporting process. We 
believe these weaknesses continue to limit the effectiveness of the Authority's ability to 
record and report accurate and timely financial information. We believe and management 
agrees that a significant hindrance to the accounting control process is the current 
accounting software which the Authority uses (the Authority will be changing its financial 
reporting software in late 2009). Some of the deficiencies and conditions noted include, but 
are not limited, to the following: 

Individual general ledger balances by project were out of balance. The general ledger in 
total was in balance. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-Continued 
for the year ended December 31 , 2008 

B. FINDINGS- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

Finding 08-01 : Financial Management Deficiencies-Continued 

Net asset balances at the beginning of the year did not agree to prior year ending 
balances. This was primarily within the low-income housing projects. 

Although improvement was noted in the preparation of monthly bank reconciliations, we 
still noted several other account balances which were not being reconciled to the general 
ledger on a timely basis. 

Significant adjustments were requ ired to be posted to the general ledger to correct 
various entry postings and account balances. 

Criteria: Financial records should be monitored on an on-going basis. 

Recommendation: Evansville needs to assess its current policies and procedures to 
ensure that internal controls over key accounting and financial reporting processes are 
established and followed. 

Management's Response: Management concurs with the finding. The Authority entered 
into a contract for new agency software in July 2009. The software will be implemented in 
December 2009. Concurrently with the installation of the new software, management will 
reevaluate and reassess its current policies and procedures and update them to ensure 
proper internal controls over key accounting and financial reporting processes. 

C. FINDINGS-MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

There were no questioned costs. 

Finding 08-02 Family Self Sufficiency Escrow Funds 

Condition and Cause: The Authority administers a Family Self Sufficiency program for 
eligible families receiving assistance under the Housing Choice Voucher program. During 
the audit, we selected and tested a sample of participant files for the calculation of the 
amount to be credited and transferred to a participating family's FSS escrow account. 
During our testing, we noted an internally prepared letter dated April 30, 2009, which was 
found in a participant's file. This letter stated that based upon an internal audit by the 
Authority, the participant's escrow balance should be zero. The balance in the account prior 
to this internal audit was approximately $16,000. Based upon our review and testing of other 
files, it appeared that other escrow account balances may have also been calculated 
incorrectly. 

Criteria: Internal controls should be in place to provide reasonable assurance that 
participant balances are being calculated correctly. 

Recommendation: The Authority should review the calculations for each participant's 
escrow balance to determine that each one is properly calculated. 

Management's Response: Management concurs with the finding regarding the Family Self 
Sufficiency Escrow Funds. Management will take appropriate corrective action to ensure 
accuracy of the calculations. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

for the year ended December 31, 2008 

FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

Finding 07-01 : Financial Management Deficiencies 

Condition: The Housing Authority of the City of Evansville, Indiana operated without a 
Finance Director for most of 2007. Although a Finance Director was hired in October 2007, 
accounting personnel did not have proper oversight and supervision during much of the 
fiscal year. Consequently, numerous adjustments were recorded subsequent to the year­
end closing. This lack of overall management of its accounting and financial reporting 
function during 2007 limited the effectiveness of Evansville's ability to record and report 
accurate and timely financial information. Some conditions noted include, but are not 
limited, to the following: 

General ledger total balances were out of balance (debits did not equal 
credits). Individual general ledgers by projects were also out of balance. 

Monthly reconciliations of various account balances were not performed in a 
timely manner or at all , including bank statements not being timely reconciled. 

Balances reported as net assets did not agree to prior year ending balances. 

Capital fund activity was not properly recorded, including transfer of assets. 

Recommendation: The Authority needs to assess its current policies and procedures to 
ensure that internal controls over key accounting and financial reporting processes are 
established and adhered to, including the timely reconciling of account balances 

Status: This finding is also a finding for the year ended December 31, 2008, and has been 
incorporated in Finding 08-01 . 
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McCauley ' Nicolas &c."''"''"·u.c 
--r J PM~f Ccrtijird PublicilccOII/I tams 

iiiiiiii 

Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedure 
Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of 

the City of Evansville, Indiana 
Evansville, Indiana 47111 

We have performed the procedure described in the second paragraph, which was agreed to by 
the Housing Authority of the City of Evansville (the Housing Authority) and the U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development, Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC), solely to assist 
them in determining whether the electronic submission of certain information agrees with related 
hard copy documents included within the OM B Circular A-133 reporting package. The Housing 
Authority is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the electronic submission. This 
agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with the attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency 
of the procedure is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedure described 
below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the "UFRS Rule Information" 
column with the corresponding printed documents listed in the "Hard Copy Documents" column. 
The results of the performance of our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement or non-

. agreement of electronically submitted information and hard copy documents as shown in the 
attached chart. 

We were engaged to perform an audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, for the Housing Authority as of and for the 
year ended December 31 , 2008, and have issued our reports thereon dated September 9, 2009. 
The information in the "Hard Copy Documents" column was included within the scope, or was a 
by-product of that audit. Further, our opinion on the fair presentation of the Housing Authority's 
Financial Data Schedule (FDS) dated September 9, 2009, was expressed in relation to the 
basic financial statements of the Housing Authority taken as a whole. 

A copy of the financial statement package required by OMB Circular A-133, which includes the 
auditor's reports, is available in its entirety from the Housing Authority. We have not performed 
any additional auditing procedures since the date of the aforementioned audit reports . Further, 
we take no responsibility for the security of the information transmitted electronically to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, REAC. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Housing Authority and the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, REAC, and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

~&.~r;AI~~,~~~~ 
McCauley, Nicolas & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Jeffersonville, Indiana 
December 30, 2009 
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PROCEDURE 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Attachment to Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedure 

. 
UFRS RULE 

INFORMATION 

Balance Sheet and Revenue and Expense 
(data line items 111 to 1121 0) 

Footnotes (data element G5000-01 0) 

Type of opinion 
G5100-010) 

on FDS (data element 

Audit Findings Narrative (data element 
G5200-010) 

General information (data element series 
G2000,G2100,G2200, G9000,G9100) 

Financial statement report information (data 
element G3000-01 0 to G3000-050) 

Federal program report information (data 

element G4000-020 to 
G4000-040) 

Federal agencies required to receive 
reportinQ packaQe (data element G4000-050) 

Basic financial statements and auditor 
reports required to be submitted 
electronically 
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HARD COPY 

DOCUMENT($) 

Financial Data Schedule, all CFDAs 

Footnotes to audited basic financial 
statements 

Auditor's supplemental report on FDS 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs 

OMB Data Collection Form• 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs, Part 1 and OMB Data Collection 
Form• 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs, Part 1 and OMB Data Collection 
Form* 

OMB Data Collection Form• 

Basic financial statements (inclusive of 
auditor reports) 

DOES 

NOT 

AGREES AGREE 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
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1- -- ---1- -I- -- -f.- -1- --

91100 A<!tMIIImtivo Sal•nes 413,820 819 • - 234,464 501,027 502.830 1,652,960 1,652,960 
91200 Au<l'~ng Fees 57,857 · 8.262 1,000 - 8,262 75,381 75,381 

9t300Manage=""'=":..::t.:..F•::•=---------------~--.::8~52::_,.=645I-----·I----I-----·I----1· 1--t:..:0:::2~.2:.:::5::.8.f-----l-----i-----+----ll---.::.9:-54..:.!,901 _(954,~3),~------l 
9t310 Book-keeping Fee 83,866 • • • • • · • · 83.866 (83 . .:.;,8:.:6:..:6:!1)1-------j· 
9t400 Acmnlslngandl.!•rt<etmg. ______________ +---5251-- • • . . - . 4 ,071 4,596 4.~~ 

9_1_soo_e._~_ •_• _Se_,._!_.t_conm_butJon __ • _·Adrl>.=trotM> ____ 138,562 29 • . ._17.937 ~65.~ __ - __.: ___ ~9n __ 4_55.402 __ ___:1- 455.402 

9t600 Office &penses ~.:.8_!!!1 14,99-:_ · 116,393 11 ~~2 ,8::,54:.!-----1--·~ 
~9-1~700=L:..::•:.:ga~I E::.x::.pe.:.n::.••.:__ ________________ -l----"10:.:.0.:c9 1 12 - - · J 450 • - 34,495 ~5.048 - 45,048 

91800 Trove • .:..' ------------------~---.:.:7 . .::.:.815 - ___ - __ ·!_ 2:!:,3:c:1..:.1+----t ---~-1----· ~54 ~5.880 25,880 

1

91810 AloeatodOVorlload · · d . . 
91900 Other 10 234l 1 309 · • 124 559 --- ...,......,..:.=-.1 __ ....,..,.;..f--=--=--=-==~-~----..:.J· 20,295 156.397 1--
9t000 Totoi Operatong -Adm.niStratrvo -- --- ---- 1,716,233 17163 - • ~1 896598 _.1.Q11 • • __ ::!,S..!.19~· ~3-"'22"l.--"3'-",8"-'20.:7~,2;::8:..:,7J_,...l.(1!.o,,_03~6~,.:.;76~9::J)j 

_! __ ...__ __ _ 
156,397 

2,788.518 
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r-·· 

Line Item No. and Description 
02000 Asset Mom~oemenl Fee 

92'i"'OOTenan1 SeM cea- Salanos 

92200 Reloc.atJon Costs 

92300 Employee Be noM Contnbution$ · Tenant ServiCes -
02<COO Tenanl SerVIce•. Other 

92500 Total Tenant Sei'VIoee-s 

93100 Wa~r 

93200 Electndty 

93300 Gao 

93400 Fuel 

93500 Labor 

93600 Se'NOr 

93700 EmplOyee O.nefrt C-ontr11>uUon.s - U14tJet 

93800 Otm:r U1• 1.e1 (_~nt.e 

93000 Tot.al lJti,.!.ICa 

9 4100 OrcMary MAlntonanec an-d OpemtJon•. LabOr 

9 4200 OrdJnary Mllintonanc.o a net Operations • f.'alerlals and Other 
==-:c--
9 4300 Ord~nary Malnten:~nce :tnd Operations Conl!aeiJ 

9.&500 Emplovee Be:nefll COntnbtl11ons . Otdnary Maintenance 

941000 Tot~l Ma~nlenance 

8~100 Prc:.eeuve Serw:es. Labor 

95.200 PrntectiVo S.MCea • Ofhet Convac:t Costs 

95300 Prolcc;tlvc SoMCOI • Olher 

05500 Employee Benefit Ccntnbut10ns • Prolccl•vc SorviCes 

0$000 Total Protcetlvo Serv~& 

00110 Propefty ln• uranc;.e 

00120 ~taryln~rance 

96130 Wol1u'nen'' Compenu t.IOn ----
96140 AU O thetlnaur:.nce 

96100 T otal lnsuranco Prcmlurn.s __ .. 
·····-·-··~ ... ··~·· ---

96200 Other Oeneml Expen&es 

062 10 Compensated Abt~ncea 

96300 Pa)ments In l ieu ot Taxes --
96400 Bad aebt · l en.nt R~nt~-

GGSOO Bad de !>I · l.!ortO>Qfl 

96600 Bad debt· 0th4H 
- -

96800 Sevefanc:e E~"'" 
96ooo Total O lhor O t:nonat Expe,lSe s -

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 

I 
,_ 

14.870 
Resident 

14. 182 14.871 97.109 Opportunity 

Entity Wide Income Statement Summary- Continued 

14.DVP Sect ion 8 14.243 Housing Disaster a M 
14.850 Business Disaster N 0\'1 Youth Choice Home Houstng Supportive 

Projecl T otat Achvrtles Voucher Construct ion Buold Vouchers Buyers ASSIStance Sen~ tees 

113,750 - - -1- - - - ------ - - - - - - 53,159 

- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - 15,510 

12 289 10n1 11 333 - - - - -
12289 11 333 - - - - - 79 440 

27,567 355 - - - - 29 
525,603 1,950 - - - 589 -

__ 332,880 2 .9~ - - - - 3 14 ----- - - - - -
- - - - - -

60,188 24 - - - 7 -
- -I - - - - -
- - - - - -

946 238 5 280 - _ I 939 -

665,400 264 - - - 2.880 144 - -
365,610 i-_6,839 - - 4.~.~1L - - -
554 325 ~.~£9 - - 13, 166 - -
168 655 - - - - - -

1 754 190 37 392 - ___j - - 20 402 144 -
I 

- - -
74,564 - -

- - - -
- - - -

74 564 - - - - - -

97,279 2,826 - -
46,867 - -

- - -- ___:: - --- ---1--- - - -
144 146 2 826 - - - - - - -

---- -- --·- - ·- _, -7,1 15 - - 532 7 .~4 5 -

Central 
Otfoce Cost 

Center Su btotal El iminations Total 

t 13,750 ~50) -
53,159 - ___ 5_3,~ 

- - - -
- 15.5 10 - ---1~ 

34 393 - - 34 393 
103062 103.062 

1,098 29,049 - 29,049 
27,552 ~55,694 - 555,694 
14,835 350.980 - 350,980 

- -
- - -

115 f-- 60 ,334 60,334 

- - -
-

43 600 ___,W10571 996 057 

57,37 1 726,059 - 726,059 
57,231 434,236 - 434,236 
41,367 ~?·147 - 639,147 
15 172 183,827 183,827 

171 141 1,983,269 - 1,983,269 

- -
- 74,564 74,564 
f-- -

- -
74 564 - 74 564 

- 100,105 100.105 
12,360 59,227 59.227 

- - -----
12.360 t59 332 - 159 332 

--··-··- - -·-·-· ·--
7 .000 22,192 - 22,192 

__ 6.~7 - - 2,817 - - -~.593 22.367 22,367 ---99,694 99,694 99,694 .:f- - - - __: -
30,622 - - - - 30,622 30,622 

- - - ---~ 
. 

1-:I -- - -- - - --- - - ---- - - - -
137 2731 7 115 - 3 349 ~ - - 19 5931 174 675{ 174 875 
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Line Item No. and Description 
96710 Interest of Moogage (or Boods) Payable 

00720 lnteta$1 on Notes Payable (ShOrt and Long Term) 

96730 Amortizatoon ol Bond Issue Costs 

96700 Total Interest Expense ;L1d AmMwlltOOCost 

96~ Tot21 Operabng Expenses 
--

97000 Exeoss of Operodng Rovenuo over Operating E•penses 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
ntttj' Wide Income tatement ummary-E S S C ontinued 

I 14.670 
Resident 

14.162 14.671 97.109 Opportunity 
14.DVP Section 8 14.243 Housing Disaster and 

14.850 Busmess Disaster New Youth Choice Home Housing Supponive 
Project Total Activrtles Voucher Construction Build Vouchers Buyers Assistance Services 

. . . . 
1,312 . . . . . . 

-I . . . . . 
-

1,312 . . . . 

4.898.683 62.421 . 376.960 920.349 9,639 - 79,440 

1,829,391 107,377 1,752 . 7,985,429 47,290 6,075 
1-----·-· - ·---- ···-· 

97100 Exlraordlnary MalnleMnce 476,174 . . . . . . . 
97200 Cast.Ja!ty louu- NorKaplaltzed . . . . . 

97300 Hou..ng AJSIS!In<e Paymems -I - 1,752 . 6,047,234 4,848 
97350 HAP Poo~ln . • ' . . 
97 •oo Oepreeiatoon Expense 1, 106,973 63,044 . . 11 ,451 . 

97500 Fraud l osses . . . . . . 
97600 Capital OuUoys • Govemmental Funds . . . . . . . . 
97700 Oebl Pnneipal Payment· Governmental Funds . . . . . . . 

97800 IMellmg Unus Rent Expense . . . . 
90000 ToUI E<pen .. s 6.483,830 145,465 1,752 376,960 8,979,034 9 ,639 4,848 79 440 

10010 Operat.ng Translerln 942,521 . . . . . . 

10020 Operabng ltansfer Out (942,521) . . . - . - ----
10030 Operating Tronsfers fromlto PrimaryGovemmont . . . . . 

. .. 
10040 Operating Transfers fromllo Component UM . . - . . - -
10050 Proceeds from Noles, l..oa:ls and Bonds . . . . 

-
10060 Proceeds from Prope<ty Sale> . . . . 
10070 E>.lracrd.nary Items. Net Ga<-Jloss - . . . 
tooeo Spe<>8lllems (Not Ga.nlloss) . . . . 
10091 Inter Proj~l E.ceu Cash Transfer In . . . . . . ---- -10092 ln!er Project Excess Cash Tran$1er Out . . . . . . 
10093 Transfers ll<ltweon Progtam and Pros~t -ln . __:. . . . . 
10094 Transfers b<lt.....,en PrO)eCI and Program. Out . . . 
10100 Total 011>et ronanono ~s (Uws) . . . 

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Tobl Revenue Over (Under) ToUI Expense$ 244,244 1 44.333 . . (73,256) 47.290 1,227 -
1-· - - -- -

38 

Central 
Office Cost 

Center Subtotal E liminations Total 

. . 
- 1,312 1,312 ·-. . . . 
-I 1,312 . 1,312 

1,066,016 7.433,508 ' ( 1,152.519) 6.280.989 

92,949 10,070,263 .............. ~ ............ 
. 10,070,263 

476,174 . 476,174 
. . . 
- 6,053,634 . 6,053,634 

· I . 
67,431 1,250,699 . 1,250,899 

- . . . 

. . . . 

. . . . 
. . . 

1,133,447 17.214,415 {1,152,519) t6,061,896 

942,52 1 . 942,521 

(942,521) . (942,521) 
. . . . 

- . . . 
. . 
. . 
. 

. . . 

. . -----·-. . . 

. . . --. . 

. . 

25.518 289,356 289.356 
-· . 



line Item No. and Description 
11020 Requ~ed Annual Debt Principal Payments 

11030 Beg'nning Equtty 

11040 Prior Period Adjus\menls, Equ~y Transfers and Correction or Errors 

11050 Changes in Compensa1edAbsence Balance 

11060 Changes in Contingen1liabilily Balance 

11070 Changes in Unreoognized Pension Transition Liabilily 

11080 Changes in SpeciaiTermiSeverance Benefits Liali<hty 

11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Acoounls • Dweling Rents 

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounls ·Other 

11110 Administrative Fee Equtty 

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 

11190 Un~ MonthsAvaHab:e 

11210 Nurrber or Un~ Months Leased 

11270 Excess Cash 

11610 Land Purdlases 

11620 Bui!cf:ng Purchases 

s mtture & Equipment· DweUing Purchases 

um~ure & Equipment · Adrrinislrative Purchases 

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases 

11660 Infrastructure Purchases 

13510 CFFP Deb! SeMCe Payments 

13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
nt1ty I e nco me tatement ummary- ontmue E . W'd I S S C d 

14.870 
Resident 

14.182 14.871 97.109 Opportunity 
14.DVP Section 8 14.243 Housing Disaster and 

14.850 Business Disaster New Youth Choice Home Housing Supportive 
Project Total Activities Voucher Construction Build Vouchers Buyers Assistance Services 

- - - - - - - -
17,806,007 563,526 - 31,780 - 1,923,035 231,023 (1 ,227) -

(13,929) 176,998 - (31,780) - 31,780 (163,069) - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - -
- - - - (204,053) - - -
- - - - 2,085,612 - - -

11,340 - 19 - - 22,872 - 6 -

9,642 - 19 - - 22,583 - 6 -
2,445,476 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

593,717 - - - - - - -
21,538 - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -
41 ,444 - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

39 

Central I 
Office Cost 

Center Subtotal Eliminations Total 

- - - -
1,374,241 21,928,385 - 21 ,928,385 

- -
- -

- -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- (204,053) (204,053) 

- 2,085,612 2,085,612 
- 34,237 34,237 

- 32,250 32,250 

- 2,445,476 2,445,476 
- - -
- 593,717 593,717 

- 21,538 21,538 

- - -
- 41,444 41,444 
- - -
- - -
- - -



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
Project Balance Sheet Summary 

Uno Ham No ond Description IN01 6000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 IN016000067 IN01 6001011 

,~ETS 
11 1 CoSh- Unr-~u~tncled $ 190.889 $ 49, 119 s . 203,600 $ 

.2_1 ~ Coah • Te-nont SocutUy Oepollt5 ,.... - . -------
1 1 S Cat.h- Ro5trlc1ed for Poymont of Cununt Llnbll!llea 

100 Tot11l Colh 

121 A ccounts RM:eiV#C'O • PHA Pf"OJect• 

122 Account• Rec:ervabCe - HUO Ot.hor Profocta 

124 Aecoun'- Roauv<Wie - Olhor Govommont 

125 Aecount• Roeotvobto- MiS<:etlanoou• 

120 A ccount• rtecolvoble- Te-n ants 

1201 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenonta 

·- __ 2_l:l"'?~E'> 1-- , 50 

2 1 1. 51 5 4 9,269 
'-==~---.. 1 

232.216 

4 ,244 17,316 10,801 

10 ,640 0.326 
1-

-·--...... (.:!.£,~) 
~~Attownr~ ,;,O~~·btfui'A-;;;un~· 0111o r ... ~-..................... --.. -----·-------+-------l-------
~7 Notoa. Loon•. & Mortgogo$ Rocotv oblo - CurTont 

............ __ _, ............ _ _<?.,]..2~) 

128 Fraud RttOOvety 

2.076 
17.316 14,080 

128 1 Allow• noo tor Doubtful Aocounta · Frau"'d'------------l-----,
2
=-."'o"'

7
"'
6
+--

~=:..::::::::::~::,.,.,000 fO< Oout>;;:lf:;:U;,;I A;_;CCO=:;:U::.;n;:"~----- 6.913 

- ---5- 32.901 131 lnvo5tmenta • Untestncted 499,594 
~~ tnve&t_monta. Rottttctod 

1 3S lnv••trnonts • Ro&trtctod tor Puyn,ent o t Currant Liability 

14 2 PrepAid Ex'>en&es and Olhcr As&61• ------·- ~.. ·-···-······-······-·-·-···-··-- ··-· - ......... 3 5 0 e--..... 

220.552 $ 243,870 

21 ,908 

244.965 265.786 

126.224 5,504 

3 ,640 4 ,821 

_,..5.,~"2_1 5) --- (~.279) 

---2.076 2,078 

129~ 9,122 

577,309 638,370 

r14:'3~1n.._v,.:;";.."::.;'oc.."c.:•.:.• _,..... .. ----·-·---­
~ Allowunoo for Ob~tete lnventorioa 

144 Inter P tQOf'!'rn Ouo From 262'}68 285,1-36 f-276,49~ 294-:-935-

145 Aea.o1a Held tor Sete 

150 Total Curronl Auoi.S 

161 land 

102 Bu.ld.ng• 

163 Fumitvto, Equ,p-ment & Moehmerv • Owolllnga 

164 Fumrtuto. Equ'P"''cnt & M3Chlnoty • A<lmtf"ll$ltation 

105 lcH.t&ehok11mprovemen ts 

.2_60 Accumulnlod Depredation 

~~ ComHructlon in ProgreS-s 

981 ,140 66.585 

217.388 143,757 
5 .867 .589 74 

99.217_ ·-
73,164 

(4 ,7 9 4,401) 
1 7 ,3 16 

1,064 ,333 1.228,089 1.208,213 

229.076 243,101 262,970 

~84.368 6 ,455.242 5 ,734,471 
___ 120~63 228. 1~1- . 204.864 

65,959 174 ,8 73 66,357 
. 
-(4 .773,10~) (5.182,563) - (4,870-:9'44 ) 

7 ,793 -:-
1 ,462 ,937 161 147 1 ,524,796 2,230,403 1,495 553 

160 tntro •t::•u::c::.;lu;;.."'.:.....--,--,..,.-----.,------------j 
160 Tota l Cop.tal Auots. N o t Of Aoe,~mu1&tod 0HJ)rooouon =~-======-J -~-..:..::...:.....:..,;,"-jf-===='=;:,.:.:..:...:::..::,+--==::..:...=:.-f---.....:..:...:..:==;.::. 

171 Notoa. loans and Mortgages R&eetvabl•. Non.Curront 

1
_:12 N otoa. loAJ'l$. & Mortgages Recetvable . Non C~rnmt . P!_s.t ~ue 

173 Gtanla Rooe.vnb!e • Noo Current 

174 Othclr Aneta 

IN01 6000025 Projoct Total 

$---1-4 1 .097 $ 1,049,143 __ .. ____ 
--··-· 1 5,833_ 11 1_,~3..1l .. 

158.930 1. 160.601 

103,855 267.94~ 

1 ,673 29,108 
_ _j1.599~ - (24,621 > 

2 .076 10,380 
106,005 282.761 

369,145 2.617,319 

-·-- 350 - ·- --:-
1-10,004 1 .229.333 

7 4 2 .084 5.290.444 

158,950 1.255,242 
1 1,433 ,144 35,774,868 

121.28~- 773,664 
73,781 454, 134 

.. 
--<5. 179.246-i (24 ,800.:263) 

4ci:224 ---65-:-333 

6 6 4 8,142 1 3 ,522.978 

170 ln voatrnont• In Jo•rH venture• 

100 Totl"l N on·Current Assots 

~Total A.ctt• t•:_ ___________________ _ 

1,462.937 16 1,147 1,524. 796 2 230. 403 1 ,4 95,553 6,648.142 13.522,970 

3 .458.492-h --2.703, 766 s--7-:39o: 2 26 J s 1 o.8 13 -422 

40 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
p ro]ect a ance eet ummary-B I Sh S C ontmue d 

Line Item No. and Description IN016000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 IN016000067 IN0160010 11 
L IABILITIES 

31 1 O•nk Overdran s - s - s - s - s -
3 12 Accounts Paynblo <• 90 Days 63,754 56, 166 160,799 41.653 
313 Accounts Payablo >90 Da ys Pnst Duo - - - - -
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes P:)yabCo 11,957 18 11,672 12,135 10,686 
322 Ac:cnred Compensated Absences • Current Poroon 13,259 11 ,010 18.283 11,316 
324 Accrued Contrnc;ency Lla_t;>thty - - - - -
325 Accrued Interest PayDble - - - -
331 Aceounts Payable- HUD PHA Programs 14,225 - 13,961 - -
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects - - - - -
333 Accounts Paya~e .. Other Goverrvnont 1.244 - 16,977 24.393 29.918 
34 1 Ten3nt Secutity Oepo~ts 20,626 150 28.606 24,413 2 1.908 
342 Deferred Revenues 1,164 . 3.300 985 1.603 
~'J""CtlrrellrP"oruorror [Ong::te-mroeor.cnpltanororeetcTMong3gl!'Revontro - . - - -
344 Curren: Poruon of Long· term DotH • Opernting BorTO"Mngs - - - - -
3-:S Otner Current Uaot:tttes 874 874 874 874 
346 Accrue-d UablltlJOS · Other 4,372 4 ,372 15,436 4 ,372 4,372 
347 Inter P rogram · Duo To - - - - -
348 Loan Liabili1y . Current . - - -
310 Total Current UQbJt,;e$ 131,475 4 ,540 158,024 246.254 122.530 

351 Long-term Debt, Net c f Current - Capital ProjedstMortgogc Revenue - . - - . 
352 LontHcrm Debt. Net ct Current - Operating Bono'Hlnos . - - - . 
3S3 N on...aJrrent Llab lltles • Other - - - - -
354 Accrued Compensated Absences • Non Current - . . -
355 Loan U at-lbty - Non Cutrent - - - - -
356 F ASB 5 Llablhtios - . - - . 
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Uat>IUtles - - - - . 
350 TotnJ Non·Currcnt Uabillties - . - -

300 Tot :al Llabill1les 13 1,475 4,540 158 024 246 254 :- 122.530 

N ET ASSETS 

500 1 Invested In Coplt.ll Assets. Net of Related Debt 1,462,937 161,147 1,524.796 2.230,403 1,495,553 
509 2 Fur>d Balance Re~rved - - - . -
51 t 2 Unre.se.rved, OosJg:nated Fund Bal.:mce - - - -
511.1 Rcstriaed Net Assets - - - -
5 12 1 unrestricted Net Assets 649,66~ 62.045 906,309 961 ,635 1,005,683 
5 12 2 unreserved. Undeslgn.ated F und Ba.lance - - - - -
513 Total EcUlty/Nel An••• 2.31 2.602 223.192 2.431 105 3.212,238 2,58 1,236 

600 ToUI L.io:~b llltles .and Equ ity/ Net Assr t :; $ 2.444,077 $ 227,732 s 2.5891129 s 3,458.492 $ 2.703,766 

41 

IN016000025 Project Total 

$ - s -
54,043 376,435 

- -
9,233 55,701 

11,857 65,725 

- -
- -
- 28 ,186 

- -
27,162 99,694 

4,503 100,208 

2,233 9 ,465 
. -
. . 

874 4 ,370 

4,372 37,296 

- -
- -

114,277 77'7.100 

. -

. -
- -
-
. . 
. -
- -

1 14 277 777,100 

6,648.142 13,522.976 

- -
. 
- -

627,807 4,513.344 
. 

7 275.949 16.036,322 

s 7,390,226 s 18,813,422 



Line Item No. and Description 
REVENUE 
70300 Net T enant Rontol Rovonue 

70400 Tenant Rovonuo- Other 

70500 Total Tenant Revenue 

70600 HUD PHA Oporntlng Gmnts 

70610 Capital Grants 

70710 M anagement Foo 

70720 Asset Monogemont Foo 

70730 Book Keeping Foe 

70740 Front Uno Service Feo 

70750 Other Foos 

70700 Totnt Foo Rovenuo 

70600 Other Govommont Gmnts 

71100 lnvostmont lncomo • Unrostriclod 

71 200 Mortg~>go Interest Income 

71300 Proceods from Disposition or Assets Held t or Sale 

71310 Cost ot Sale or Assets 

71 400 Froud Recovery 

71500 Othor Rovonuo 

71600 Goln or Loss on Solo or Copltal Assets 

72000 Investment Income. RoslnC1od 

70000 Total Rovenuo 

EXPENSES 

91100 Adminlstrat•ve Salaries 

91200 Audlting Fees 

91300 Menogomont Foo 

9131 0 Book·kOQplng Fee 

91400 Advertising and Morkellng 

91500 Employee Bonelli contributions. Administrative 

91600 Office E><pon,es 

91700 Logol Expense 

91800 Travel 

91010 Allocated OverhOOd 

91900 O lhor 

91000 Total Operollng · Administrative 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
reject nco me tatement P I S S ummary 

IN016000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 IN016000067 

$ 229,127 $ - $ 358,390 $ 511 ,745 
8 1 379 - 44,751 17,752 

310 506 - 403,141 529,497 -
860,338 496,452 718,478 523,319 

1,145 17,316 123,971 197,791 

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
31,092 4 31 ,092 31,092 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

21,873 8,376 68,480 26,966 

- - - -
- - - -

1,224 954 522,148 1 345,162 1,308,665 

85,902 - 74,794 85,666 
9,933 8,262 9,915 9 ,916 

159,062 47,156 162,438 172.413 
16,470 - 16,973 18,458 

- - 271 -
27,584 - 24,062 21,522 

40.500 1 31,160 21 ,076 
1,573 240 2 ,854 2 ,050 

1,738 - 2 ,102 1 ,780 

- - - -
- - - -

342 762 55 659 324 569 332,881 

42 

IN016001011 IN016000025 Total 

$ 513,354 $ 329,215 $ 1 ,941 ,831 
6 101 11 139 161,122 

519 455 340 354 2 ,1 02,953 
-

491 ,282 533,330 3,623,199 

105,986 210,490 656,699 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- - -
31,092 31,092 155,464 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

29,780 34 ,284 189,759 

- - -
- - -

1 177,595 1,149 550 6,728,074 

83,494 83,964 413,820 

9,916 9,915 57,857 

184,152 127.424 852,645 
20,205 11 ,760 83,866 

- 254 525 

32,666 32,728 138,562 -
25,425 22.656 140,818 

1,459 1 ,915 10,091 

66 2, 129 7,815 

- - -
- 10 234 10 234 --357,383 302 979 1 716 233 



Line Item No. and Description 
92000 Asset Management Fee 

92100 Tenant Services · Salaries 

92200 Relocation Costs 

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions· Tenant Services 

92400 Tenant Services - Other 

92500 Total Tenant Services 

93100 Water 

93200 Electricity 

93300 Gas 

93400 Fuel 

93500 Labor 

93600 Sewer 

93700 Employee Benefit Contributions • Ulilitles 

93800 Other Ulllrties Expense 

93000 Total Utilities 

94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations. Labor 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
reJect ncome tatement ummary-P . I S S C ontmued 

IN016000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 IN016000067 
22,320 - 23,040 24,950 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

2,065 - 4,298 2,981 

2,065 - 4,298 2,981 

5,028 - 8,338 5,401 

94,146 320 116,590 156,498 

103,031 - 93,830 66,839 

- - - -
- - - -

14,851 - 19,004 11,351 
- - - -

- - - -

217,056 320 237,762 240,089 

147,054 46 131,402 126,389 
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations. Materials and Other 67,298 - 104,333 50,511 
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 87,389 2,600 102,811 110,150 
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions- Ordinary Maintenance 48,672 3 23,194 35,972 

94000 Total Maintenance 350,413 2,649 361 ,740 323,022 

95100 Protective Services - Labor 

95200 Protective Services • Other Contract Costs 55,681 - 16,933 70 
95300 Protective Services • Other - - - -
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions • Protective Services - - - -
95000 Total Protective Services 55,681 - 16,933 70 

43 

IN016001011 IN016000025 Total 
27,600 15,840 113,750 

-
- - -
- - -
- - -

2,912 33 12,289 

2,912 33 12,289 

5,671 3,129 27,567 

117,016 41 ,033 525,603 

63,456 5,724 332,880 

- - -
- - -

10,782 4,200 60,188 

- - -
- - -

196,925 54,086 946,238 

118,864 141,645 665,400 

37,076 106,592 365,810 

84,404 166,971 554,325 
31,171 29,643 168,655 

271,515 444,851 1,754,190 

1,118 762 74,564 

- - -
- - -

1,118 762 74,564 



Line Item No. and DescriJ?_tion 
96110 Property Insurance 

96120 Liability Insurance 

96130 Workmen's Compensation 

96140 All Other Insurance 

96100 Total insurance Premiums 

96200 Other General Expenses 

96210 Compensated Absences 

96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents 

96500 Bad debt- Mortgages 

96600 Bad debt - Other 

96800 Severance Expense 

96000 Total Other General Expenses 

96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable 

96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Tenm) 

96730 Amortization o f Bond Issue Costs 

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 

96900 Total Operating Expenses 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
p ro1ec nco me a emen ummar - on mue t I St t t S C f d 

I N016000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 IN016000067 ··--·--
2,183 - ' 28,484 15,648 

9,529 - 10,680 9,415 

- - - -
- - - -

11,712 - 39,164 25.063 

- - - -
2,816 - 1,349 2 ,107 

1,244 - 16,977 24,393 

12,648 - 5,678 3,178 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

16.708 - 24,004 29.678 

- 'I - - -
- - - -
- - - -

·-··--··-·· 
- - - -

1,018,717 58.628 1.031,510 978,734 

97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 206,237 463.520 313.652 329.931 
--

97100 Extraordinary Maintenance - 476,174 - -
97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized - - - -
97300 Housing Assistance Payments - - -

·-------!----- ·-·--
97350 HAP Portability-In - - - -
97 400 Depreciation Expense 174,308 - 191,319 189,768 
97500 Fraud Losses - - - -
97600 Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds - - - -
97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds - - - -
97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense - - - -
soooo Total Expenses 1.193.025 534.802 1,222.829 1.168.502 

44 

IN016001011 IN016000025 Total 
14,81 2 36,152 97,279 
10,410 6,833 46,867 

- - -
- - -

25,222 42.985 144,146 -

- - -

1,599 (914) 6,957 

29,918 27,162 99,694 

4,123 4,995 30,622 

- - -
- - -
- - -

35,640 31,243 137,273 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

918.315 892.779 4,898.683 

259,280 256.771 1,829.391 -

- - 476,174 

- - -

- - -·----·---··-- ------··-··-··-·-· --- - -

124,145 429,433 1.108,973 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

1,042,460 1.322,212 6,483.830 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 
Evansville, Indiana 

Line Item No. and Description 
10010 Operating Transfer In 

10020 Operating transfer Out 

10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government 

10040 Operating Transfers lromllo Component Unit 

10050 Proceeds from Notes. Loans and Bonds 

10060 Procoods from Propony Sales 

10070 Extraordinary Items. Not GDin/Loss 

10080 Special Items (Not Gain/Loss) 

10091 Inter Project Excess Cosh Transfer In 

10092 Inter Project Excess Cosh Transfer Out 

10093 Transfers between Program and Project- In 

10094 Transfers between Project and Program- Out 

10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 

10000 Excess (Ooflcloncy) of Tot~l Rovonuo OVer (Under) Tobl Expenses 

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 

11030 Beginning Equity 

11040 Pnor Pened AdJUStments, Eqwty Transfers and Correction of Errors 

11 oso Changes in Compensated Absence Balance 

11060 Changes In Contingent Uobtlrty Balance 

11070 Changes in Unrccogruzed PenSion Tronsouon Uability 

11080 Changes in Specoal Term/Severance Benefots Uability 

11090 CMngeslnAJiow:mco for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents 

11100 Changes in AllowtJnce for Doubtful Accounts ·Other 

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 

1 t180 Housing Asslstonco Payments Equity 

11190 Unit Months Avllitablo ----
11210 Number of Unit Months Loosed 

11270 Excess Cosh 

11610 Land Purchases 

11620 Building Purc11ases 

11630 Furniture & Equipment • Dwelling Purchases 

11640 Furniture & Equipment • Administrative Purchases 

11650 Leasehold I mprovemonts Purchases 

11660 lnfrastrUC1uro PurChases 

13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 

13901 Replacement HOusing Factor Funds 

Financial Data Submission Summary 
Project Income Statement Summary-Continued 

IN016000002 IN016000001 IN016000003 
177,729 246,302 141 ,340 

(177,729) (246,302) (141,340) 

- - -
- - .. 

- - -
- - -

- - --- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

31,929 - (12,654) 122,333 

-- - -
2,280,673 235,846 2 ,308,772 

- - -

- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

2,196 - 2,304 

1,717 - - 1,942 

849,315 62,045 906,309 

- - -
- -- 17,316 83,386 

1 '145 - 4,303 

- - -
- - 36,282 

- - -
- - -
- - -

45 

IN016000067 
87,608 

(87,608) 

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

140,163 

-
3,072,075 

-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

2,496 

2,300 

-
-

189,953 

4,303 

-
3,535 

-
-
-

IN016001011 IN016000025 Total 
62,081 227,461 1 942,521 

(62,081) (227,461) (942,521) 

- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -

135,135 (172,662) 244,244 

- -- - -
2,446,101 7,462,540 17,806,007 

- (13,929) (1 3 ,929) 

- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- - -
- - -

2,760 1,584 11 ,340 

2,660 1,023 9 ,642 

- 627,807 2,445,476 

- - -
101,684 201,378 593,717 

4,302 7,485 21,538 

- -- I-· - 1,627 41,444 

- - ---- - -
- - -




